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- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Holland, Robyn P 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2007 4:18 PM 
To: Holland, Robyn P 
Subject: 91OOC Scan 

Please open the attached document. 
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender. 

Sent by: HOLLAND, ROBYN <robyn.holland@bellsouth.com> 

Document type: B/W Document 
Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF 

Number of pages: 5 

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader. 
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit: 

http://www.adobe.com 

For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit: 

http://www.digitalsender.hp.com 
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June 13,2007 

1 I NALFIO~ICI~ Regulatory Relations T: 850-577-5550 
150 S. Monroe St., Sulte 400 F: 850-224-5073 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 www.att.com 

Mrs. Ann Cole 
Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Approval of Amendment to the interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation 
Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 
AT&T Southeast and Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for filing and approval, the original and two copies of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast Amendment to 
interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation Agreement with Florida Digital 
Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Holland at (850) 577- 
5551, 

Very tndy yours, 



Amendment to the Agreement 
Between 

Florida Digital Network, Inc Wn FDN Commdcatiom 
and 

BellSouth Telecommunicatiom, 1% 
Dattd September 1,2006 

Pursuant to this Amendment, (the “Amendment”), Florida Digital Network, Inc. 
M a  FDN Communications (FDN), and BellSouth Telecommunicatiom, Inc. (BellSouth), 
hereinafter ref& to collectively as the “Parties,” hereby agree to amend that win 
Intaconnection Agreement between the Parties dated Septemba 1,2006 (Agreemat) to be 
effective the date of the last signature executing the Amendment (Effective Date). 

WHEREAS, BellSouth and FDN entered into the Agreement on Sqtemba 1, 

NOW THEREFORE, in cmidaation of the mutual provisions contained haein 

2006, and; 

and otha good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are haeby 
acknowledged, the Parties k e b y  covenant and agree as follows: 

1. The Parties agree that the tams, conditions, and rates as set forth in the Agr#ment 
dated September 1,2006, shall apply to all services that are currently provided under 
the MPower Communications Corp Intaconnection Agreement dated February 28, 
2003. for the state of Florida. The Parties further agree that as of the effective date of 
this Amendment, the MPower Communications Corp Interconnection Agreement 
dated February 28,2003 for the state of Flarida will be deemed as terminated. 

2. The Parties agree to add the following language to Attachment 2, Section 1.3: 

In some cases, Commissions have ordered BellSouth to separate its disconnect 
costs and its installation costs into two separate nonrecurring charges. 
Accordingly, unless othawise noted in this Agrement, the Commission 
ordered disconnect charges will be applied at the time the disconnect activity 
is performed by BellSouth, regardless of whether or not a disconnect or& is 
issued by FDN. Disconnect charges are set forth in the rate exhibit of this 
Attachment. 

3. The Parties agree to amend the rates in Attachment 2, Exhibit A, and the rates in 
Attachment 4, Exhibit B by adding the rates as set forth m Exhibit 1 anached haein 
by this refaence. 

4. All of the aha provisions of the Agreement, dated September 1,2006, shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

3. Eitha oc both of the Parties are authorized to submit this Amendment to the 
respective state regulatory authorities for approval subject to Section 252(e) of the 
Federal Telecommunications Act of 19%. 
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1N WITNESS WHRRFDF, the Patties have executed this Amendment the day and year 
written blow. 

HcllSoutb l'elecnmmurlcatioos, lac. Florida Digital Nctwork, Inc d/b/a 
FDN Communications 

Namc: Kristcn .-.-.-- E. Shorc -. 

ON ITS OWN RFHAbF AND AS 
SUCCESSOR AND M S I G N R E  OF THE 
FLORIDA ASSETS AND 
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT OF 
MEQWER CWRUNICATSONS CORP. 

Versioa: FIIN f;L Amenhim1 
02123R007 
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